Capital Needs Assessment RFP Questions & Answers

QUESTION:   
I have a question about the building list.  There are shaded rows and non-shaded rows, are we including all the lines in our pricing or just the ones that are shaded or non-shaded? 

ANSWER:  
The developments listed in shaded areas are the ones that will be receiving a 'first time' CNA and will need to be done by June 30th of that year.

Question: 
The RFP requires submission of a “Certificate of Status”. This is only obtainable for corporations, limited liability corporations and limited partnerships. I currently operate as a sole proprietorship. I am in the process of changing to a LLC. 

Will proposals be accepted subject to obtaining a change to LLC and Certificate of Status or am I precluded from submitting a proposal?

Answer: If the firm or organization is not a corporation or in a form where a Certificate of Status is provided by the Corporations and Securities Bureau of the Michigan Department of Energy, Labor & Economic Growth, then other appropriate evidence of authorization to do business in the State of Michigan may be provided.

Question: 
Under Part II Objective, Tasks & Activities and Deadlines, Letter A Objectives item number 3 states reports will be developed with the Fannie Mae model for multifamily physical needs assessments or another similar product approved by the Authority. Does the “Fannie Mae model” mean the use of the Fannie documents “Physical Needs Assessment Guidance to property Evaluator” and the “Expected Useful Life?”

Answer:   You are not required to use Fannie Mae documents.  The format of those spreadsheets identifying the 
Capital Needs and Replacement Reserve funding must be followed.

  

Question:  

Under Part II Objective, Tasks & Activities and Deadlines, Letter B Activities/Responsibilities Necessary to Complete Scope of Work, item number 1 states requires a FNMA Spreadsheet.  Is this a Fannie Mae spreadsheet?  Do you have a copy you could send to us for our review?

 

Answer:    See attached copy of a portion of  Replacement Reserve and Capitol Needs spread sheets utilized in one of our current CNAs.  This is intended to show you the format.

  

Question:    

Under the CNA RFP Exhibit B, the list of projects which have never had a CNA are the shaded portion of the list.  Is this the correct assumption?

 

Answer:     YES

 

Question:   

 If we are awarded the CNA contract for the next three years, will there be a conflict of interest with our firm doing both the CNA and being the Architect of Record for the work required by the CNA?  Is it possible for our firm to do both?

 

Answer:   This issue has been reviewed with the Authority's Legal Division and initial determination is that YES, it would be a conflict of interest if:  A) the firm was initially involved in the design or construction of the development,  B) would be hired by the owner as a firm to design or complete work identified in the CNA.

 

The CNA is intended to be a third party independent analysis of the development's physical and related replacement reserve funding needs.   "Independent" would mean no financial interest in development, design, construction or operations.  

 

 

Question:   

Is it possible for our firm to be added to the list of companies for future RFP’s?  If so, how can our firm be added to that list?

 

Answer:   The Authority does not maintain such a list.   You will need to check the web for future RFP's issued by the Authority.    Here are web links to MSHDA and the state RFP:   

http://www.michigan.gov/mshda     

 

http://www.michigan.gov/buymichiganfirst/0,1607,7-225--171876--,00.html
Question:  We will be bidding your RFP for CNA project.   Will we be doing a mass mailing with questions asked by other firms? Also do you e-mail out your addendums?  If so please add us to your list.

 

 Answer:   I will be posting all questions and answers to the RFP web site.   Any addendums to the RFP that may occur will be posted there too.  
QUESTION:   
I have a question about the building list.  There are shaded rows and non-shaded rows, are we including all the lines in our pricing or just the ones that are shaded or non-shaded? 

ANSWER:  
The developments listed in shaded areas are the ones that will be receiving a 'first time' CNA and will need to be done by June 30th of that year.
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